Downtown Springfield Community
Improvement District Meeting
October 11, 2023
wekrvrThhr b iwt 8:00 am LR R AL s R ]
Councilman Denny Whayne Conference Room
Busch Building 4™ Floor

FY 2023- 2024 Meetings to Date: 2

Paula Adams 1 Lori Lampert 1
Chris Ball Mack Musgrave 1
Michelle Billionis 1 Jeff Schrag
Steve Eudaly 1 Dick Scott 2
Brett Foster 2 Eleanor Taylor 2
Dan Griffin 1 Craig Wagoner 2
Allen Kunkel 2 Andrew Wells 1
Bruce Adib-Yazdi 1
Agenda
Information Welcome — Chris Ball
Agenda Call to Order
Information Comments from the Public
Information Safety & Security Update — Officer Scott Wallace
Action Approval of September 13, 2023 meeting minutes — Chris Ball
Action Approval of September Financial Statements — Craig Wagoner

Information/Action  Parking & Maintenance Committee — Bruce Adib-Yazdi, Dick Scott
Safety & Security Committee — Craig Wagoner
October 21* — Pets & Pumpkins on the Square 11:00 am — 4:00 pm
October 28" — Halloween Pub Crawl
Visit www.itsalldowntown.com Calendar for a list of October events
Image Enhancement Committee — Paula Adams

Information CID Update — Barb Baker
Other:

Closed session for the purpose of confidential and privileged communications between a governmental body or its
representatives and its attorney relating to legal action, causes of action or litigation involving the public governmental body
and confidential and privileged communications with the attorney for the CID Board pursuant to Section 610.021(1), Revised
Statutes of Missouri.

Closed session for the purpose of leasing, purchase or sale of real estate by a public governmental body where public
knowledge of the transaction might adversely affect the legal consideration for the CID Board pursuant to Section 610.021
(2), Revised Statues of Missouri in accordance with ADA guidelines, if you need special accommodations when attending
any City meeting, please notify the City Clerk's Office at 864-1443 at least 3 days prior to the scheduled meeting.



Downtown Springfield Community Improvement District
Public Hearing Meeting Minutes
September 13, 2023

Present: Michelle Billionis, Steve Eudaly, Brett Foster, Dan Griffin, Allen Kunkel, Mack Musgrave, Dick Scott, EleanorTaylor,
Craig Wagoner Excused: Paula Adams, Chris Ball, Lori Lampert, Jeff Schrag, Andrew Wells, BruceAdib-Yazdi City Staff: Cheri
Hagler, Officer Scott Wallace Staff: Brian Ussery, Barb Baker Visitors: Eric Johnson, Darren Rorrer, Peter Edwards, Weston

Donham, Devin Giesclman .

L

IL

I1I.

Call to Order
Barb Baker called the Downtown Springfield Community Improvement District Meeting to order at

8:05 am. Craig Wagoner is on his way

The CID Board welcomed our visitors to the meeting. Board explained the CID committees and what each
committee does for the CID. Brett updated all on the parking study. CID provides the Parking Ambassadors, there

are several parking spots and the garages are underutilized.

Safety & Security Update: Officer Wallace sent out the monthly reports before the meeting. Shifts have been
filled and some of the bar closing shifts are filled also. There have been issues on Patton alley, DSA looking to
purchase cameras for the area. Jordan Valley set up on Jefferson and Tampa has had some issues and Police have
been checking the area and moving them on. Waiting on the schedule when the walls at Jubilee North and South will
be removed. Thanks to Officer Wallace for the CPTED presentation to City Staff and Public Works showing the

issues and problems in the area.

Open Public Meeting: Craig Wagoner opened the CID Public Meeting
CID Proposed 2023 Levy: Craig reported the DCID Real Property Assessed Value is $ 74,446,040.00
DCID is proposing the Levy at 0.402 per $ 100.00 Assessed value which would

generate $299,273.08 assessed value
Any comments from the Board or the Public — no comments were made
Close Public Hearing
Motion: Consideration of Levy 0.402 per $ 100.00 Assessed Value
Moved: Allen Kunkel
Second: Dick Scott
Approved

Motion: To approve August 9, 2023 Meeting Minutes
Moved: Allen Kunkel

Second: Michelle Billionis

Approved

Financial Reports: Craig reported on the August financial reports. $2,200.00 Property Tax has not been collected.
Profit & Loss shows Sales Tax $ 38,000.00, Admin is on budget, IE will be paying for the new guides, Project
expenses are for the Pocket Park, Maintenance shows we sold the mule, will use funds for cab doors for the new
mule, Parking — over budget and Safety & Security right on budget. Waiting to sign the contract for $ 21,000.00
with the City to invoice for Police Patrols.

Motion: To approve August Financials
Moved: Steve Eudaly

Second: Dan Griffin

Approved

Parking & Maintenance Committee: CID Parking lot will be resealed and marked this week-end. Checking with
City Utilities if banner arms will be installed on the new poles on Jefferson. Allen Kunkel mentioned the raised area
at Jefferson and McDaniel on the sidewalk, asked if it will be repaired as it is a trip hazard.

Safety & Security: Downtown events are listed and shifts are being filled.

Image Enhancement Committee: Committee will be meeting in September to discuss Christmas decorations and
holiday lighting. Looking to plant mums in September.

Other:

CID Update: In Packet

Meeting Adjourned: 8:45am
Minutes submitted by: Barb Baker

Next CID Meeting: October 11, 2023



DOWNTOWN SPRINGFIELD CID

Balance Sheet

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1000 - Current Assets

1001 - Checking - Great Southern
1030 - Central Bank Acct

1040 - Central Bank Money Market
1065 - Cert of Dep

Total 1000 - Current Assets
Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
1005-05 - CID Property Taxes Receivable

Total Accounts Receivable
Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
1080 - Boonville Building
1081 - Land
1082 - Building
1085 : Building Accum Depr

Total 1080 - Boonville Building

1090 - Equipment
1095 - Accumulated Depreciation
1090 - Equipment - Other

Total 1090 - Equipment
Total Fixed Assets
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities

Other Current Liabilities
2010 - IRA Payable

Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
2100 - Central Bank Loan

Total Long Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Equity
3000-05 - Renewal Reserve (Bd Desig)

3000-06 - Investment in fixed assets
3000-15 - IE Reserve

3000-20 - Maintenance Reserve
3000 - Fund Balance
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Sep 30, 23

6,769.94

11,280.28
314,487.48
254,301.73

586,839.43
586,839.43

2,273.89

2,273.89
589,113.32

26,000.00
747,482.56
(56,768.38)

716,714.18

(101,917.25)
222,191.75

120,274.50
836,988.68

1,426,102.00

2,097.67
2,097.67
2,097.67

1223,029.91
223,029.91
225,127.58

21,000.00
52,942.52
30,000.00

13,164.00
1,163,575.54
(79,707.64)

1,200,974.42
1,426,102.00

Page 1



DOWNTOWN SPRINGFIELD CID
Profit & Loss Budget Performance

Sep 23
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
4000 - Income
4001 - Gross Tax Assessments 0.00
4003 - Sales Tax 0.00
4004 - Extended Parking Pass Sales 0.00
4005 - Voluntary Contributions 14,569.00
4007 - Interest Income 785.77
4009 - Miscellaneous Income 0.23
4012 - Rent Income 1,020.00
Total 4000 - Income 16,375.00
Total Income 16,375.00
Gross Profit 16,375.00
Expense
5100 - ADMINISTRATION
5102 - Admin- Payroll
5102-02 - Salary 9,545.40
5102-04 - Health Insur 0.00
5102-06 - Retirement 286.35
5102-08 - Admin- Payroll Taxes 730.22
Total 5102 - Admin- Payroll 10,561.97
5103 - Miscellaneous - Admin 468.18
5105 - Professional Services 0.00
5108 - Renewal Reserve Expense 0.00
5110 - Admin- Insurance
5102-12 - Admin- Work Comp 205.30
5210-30 * Insurance - Officer & Director _000
Total 5110 - Admin- Insurance 205.30
5111 - Collection Fee 0.00
5112 - Payroll Fee 204.55
5132 - Office Utilities 0.00
5134 - Office Phone 135.00
5136 - Office Suplies 233.70
5138 - Office Copies 127.77
5140 - Office Maintenance 0.00
5150 - Boonville Bldg Cost
5151-01 - Boonville Loan Payment 1,932.17
5151-02 - Boonville Bidg interest 0.00
5151-05 - Bldg Utilities 585.55
5151-06 - Bldg Trash 212.68
5151-07 - Bldg Alarm 60.01
5151-10 - Bldg Maintenance B 1,696.03
Total 5150 - Boonville Bldg Cost 4,486.44
Total 5100 - ADMINISTRATION 16,422.91
5150-12 - Bldg Improvements 0.00
5200 - Image Enhancement
5210 - Advertising
5210-10 - Downtown Guide - Image Enhanc 15.95
Total 5210 - Advertising 15.95
5220 - Communications
5220-15 - Website 144.34
Total 5220 - Communications 144.34

Bnﬁget

0.00
25,000.00
0.00

0.00
50.00

7.180.00

32,230.00
~32,230.00

32,230.00

6,400.00

175.00
550.00

7,125.00

350.00
0.00
0.00

190.00
0.00

190.00

0.00
200.00
0.00
150.00
300.00
165.00
0.00

1,932.17
0.00
500.00
210.00
60.00
718.00

3,420.17
11,900.17
0.00

0.00
0.00

100.00
100.00

Jul - Sep 23

0.00
70,815.55
0.00
35,069.00
6,679.47
0.23
3,060.00

115,624.25

1156,624.25
115,624.25

21,870.92
0.00
656.11
1,673.13

24,200.16

659.95
0.00
0.00

410.60
0.00

410.60

19.72
482.91
0.00
405.00
594.86
383.31
0.00

5,796.51
0.00
1,560.91
857.60
180.03
1,901.76

10,296.81
37,453.32

0.00

412.60
412.60

94.34

94.34

YTD Budget

0.00
75,000.00
0.00
35,000.00
150.00

022000
_11 9,3_70.00
119@
119,370.00

18,600.00

525.00
1,550.00

20,675.00

850.00
500.00
0.00

390.00
0.00

390.00

0.00
600.00
0.00
450.00
900.00
515.00
0.00

5,796.47
0.00
1,500.00
630.00
180.00
2,156.00

10,262.47
35,142.47
0.00

3,500.00
3,500.00

50.00
50.00

Annual Budget

280,000.00
340,000.00
0.00
36,000.00
600.00

18,400.00

675,000.00
675,000.00
675,000.00

76,200.00

2,100.00
6,500.00

84,800.00

4,000.00
3,600.00
3,000.00

1,200.00
2,000.00

3,200.00

3,600.00
2,400.00

0.00
1,800.00
3,600.00
2,000.00

0.00

23,186.00
0.00
6,000.00
2,520.00
720.00
8,618.00

41,044.00
153,044.00
0.00

7,000.00
7,000.00

1,200.00
1,200.00

Page 1



DOWNTOWN SPRINGFIELD CID
Profit & Loss Budget Performance

Sep 23 Budget Jul - Sep 23 YTD Budget Annual Budget
5230 - Events
5230-05 - Event - Sponsorships 2,000.00 1,000.00 2,000.00 3,500.00 12,500.00
5230-25 - Square Programming 684.37 44.00 772.37 126.00 5,000.00
Total 5230 - Events 2,684.37 1,044.00 2,772.37 3,626.00 17,500.00
5240 - Visual Improvements
5240-05 - Utilities 112.04 130.00 337.36 430.00 1,600.00
5240-06 - Lights 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5240-13 - Flowers 504.46 0.00 504.46 0.00 8,000.00
5240-15 - Banners 0.00 0.00 176.55 100.00 6,000.00
5240-20 - Decorations 0.00 0.00 17.98 0.00 20,000.00
5240-35 - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5240.25 - |IE Projects 23,855.95 0.00 28,334.73 0.00 B 60,000.00
Total 5240 - Visual Inprovements 24,4_72.45 1 3&00 29,371.08 530_.00_ 95,600.00
Total 5200 - Image Enhancement 27,317.11 1,274.00 32,650.39 7,706.00 121,300.00
6100 - MAINTENANCE
6101 - Equipment - Maintenance Repair 0.00 500.00 3,311.81 1,500.00 6,000.00
6103 - Equipment Purchase 0.00 4,300.00 9,748.00 24,300.00 20,000.00
6104 - Utilities- Maintenance 211.25 200.00 604.24 600.00 2,400.00
6105 - Phone/pager - Maintenance 175.60 250.00 505.90 750.00 3,000.00
6106 - Powerwashing - Maintenance 5.93 500.00 199.42 1,000.00 4,000.00
6107 - Supplies - Maintenance 883.45 850.00 1,422.02 2,550.00 10,000.00
6108 - Trash Receptacles 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 6,000.00
6110 - Clothes/Uniforms - Maintenance 482.44 400.00 482.44 800.00 4,000.00
6114 - Maintenance Misc 56.54 250.00 497.16 750.00 3,000.00
6115 - Vehicle (Rental & Gas) 569.20 500.00 1,312.12 1,500.00 6,000.00
6116 - Storage Rental 0.00 150.00 0.00 450.00 1,800.00
6120-00 - Personnel
6120-05 - Salaries - Maintenance 16,109.31 11,700.00 36,185.16 35,650.00 140,950.00
6120-10 - Payroll Taxes - Maintenance 1,283.32 800.00 2,894.25 2,400.00 9,600.00
6120-12 - Main- Health Insur 2,126.12 1,000.00 4,499.80 3,000.00 12,000.00
6120-14 - Main Retirement 433.43 B 250.00 971.93 750.00 3,000.00
Total 6120-00 - Personnel 19,952.18 13,750.00 44,551.14 41,800.00 165,550.00
6150 - Insurance
6150-05 - Insurance - Maintenance- Work C 1,525.29 1,500.00 3,050.58 3,000.00 9,000.00
6150-07 - Maint- General Liability 1,716.00 - 1,390.00 5,149.00 3.30(& 15,000.00
Total 6150 - Insurance 3,241.29 2,800.00 8199.58 6,300.00 _24,000.00
Total 6100 - MAINTENANCE 25,577.88 24,450.00 70,833.83 85,300.00 255,750.00
7100 - PARKING
7106 - Car Expense 45.00 300.00 45.00 900.00 4,000.00
7107 - Supplies - Parking 0.00 60.00 0.00 180.00 800.00
7108 - Clothes/Uniforms- Parking 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 1,000.00
7120 - Personnel
7120-05 - Salaries - Parking 3,684.41 2,150.00 9,505.40 6,450.00 25,800.00
7120-10 - Payroll Taxes - Parking 363.70 350.00 1,014.70 1,050.00 4,200.00
7120-15 - Parking Health Insur 0.00 0.00
7120-17 - Parking- Retirement ~ 0.00 - 0.00
Total 7120 - Personnel B 4,048.11 ] 2,509.00 10,520.10 7,500.00 30,000.00
Total 7100 - PARKING 4,093.11 2,860.00 10,565.10 8,680.00 35,800.00

Page 2



DOWNTOWN SPRINGFIELD CID

Profit & Loss Budget Performance

8100 - SAFETY AND SECURITY
8110 - Off Duty Police Patrols
8101-02 - Safety Work Comp
8101-04 - Off Duty Police

8101-05 - Library Police Reimbursement

8101-06 - City Police Reimburesement
8101-07 - Other Reimbursement
8101-09 - Saftey Misc

Total 8110 - Off Duty Police Patrols
Total 8100 - SAFETY AND SECURITY
Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Net Income

_Sep 23

1,203.00
16,638.75
0.00

0.00

0.00
140.00

17,981.75
17,981.75
91,302.76
(75,017.76)

(75,017.76)

Budget

1,500.00
11,500.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

13,000.00
13,000.00
53,484.17

(21,254.17)
(21,254.17)

Jul - Sep 23

2,406.00
41,041.256
0.00

0.00

0.00
382.00

43,829.25
43,829.25
195,331.89

| (79,707.64)

(79,707.64)

YTD Budget  Annual Budget
2,700.00 11,000.00
34,200.00 136,000.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 (21,000.00)
0.00 0.00
0.00_ 0.0_0
36,900.00 126,000.00
36,900.00 3 1_26,000.00
173,728.47 691 ,894.03
_(54.358.47) (16,894.00)
(54,358.47) (16,894.00)

Page 3



09'S60°SSY $ | 8L'L06'STY S | TTZSTOTE  § | LSGLETEE  $ CULIOOSE $  6LOL8TLE  $ LLTOLIETS  96'SEB'SET$ | |eaol
%( Ob"v99'€€ $ OvZeEsLE  $ TELSLT $ | 6€85€6C & OCOLTVE & SEGOLET 5 LC9gTEr 5 ounf

YT'99EPY  $ | 90°THOTS $ vYESYLE  $ VIVEL'ST $|ozoT8'sy | 6Y'VOE9r | OT'66E8T w wesL'st § Aew

0L7876E § 6TS6ETE  § TSEBTET  $ TOULEST $ | Z8ETL0r  $ 89'986'€  $ EEVBES $ vLeesy  $ dy

| vo'z00'se § | TVELZ'TY $ | shIvr'sT  $ | TELYLIE $ | gogze'or ¢ | 8ELTLTE $ | zreveor $| 104466 $  len

|60zze’ee § s6'9z0°0% $| zosT'0e $| 8SSTLYE $ TO60Y9E ¢ | LT'6TC9E  $  S8'£T99T S | T89OY'ST S g3y

| L68TLE $ vTB09'8T  $ T9WI99T  $ LTTLL0T  $ v'Er8TZ  § 9Tv86'8  $ TO'SZE'9 ¢ geesy's ¢ uer

| €T'09LLE § | 80'TEE'VY ST 6OELZYE S| YTLI8CE $  8¥'89T'8Z  § ETWSTOZ  § OL'SYBIT $ Tr9/sTT $|  vea

CTTOLLYY $ | erELsey $ 6960STE  $ PSOVSSE $|TT688YE S 90VS8TY  $ E€LSBOLT  $ LS9EL9T  $  AON

BE0L8'6T § 99'SPY'8T  § 99'SS6'8T  § 29'9vT'9T $ | 86'ELT9T  § | LTTZILT S LTVELY § p5896€ ¢ 10

SL'82°8T § | LSLEVEE $ O09'L9V'EE $|ogarTer $ 06L8Y'ST ¢ | ocos0'0c  $ | €€7998T ¢ | IS0£0'6 $logTecTr ¢ das
TEPhL'BE $ | 00'SE8'TY § 6LLLOOE  § | LSTSY'TE  § | 69E0'BE $ vE'060°SY S | 8v'89S'BE S | SY'LSELT  $ [b0T89T S Sny
YTTL0TE $ o@wm 15'9ST'0E $ TL60S'ST  $ 2'096'6T $ OV6TS9T  $ | 8TBIILT  $ | SYSLY $ wﬂmmmw $ | e
¥Z00-£20Z | €20C-220C Z202-120¢C T20¢-0¢0¢ | 020Z-610Z ‘sT0z8TO0Z |8T0z-CT07 £T-710¢ TI-T10¢ UoN

s1d192ay xe] sajes al) p|eySunds umoiumoq




CID Parking Report
September 2023

In the month of September 2023 Conservator of the Peace Sweckard (Parking Ambassador)
wrote 75 tickets for parking violations. He also issued 14 warnings in the form of verbal
warnings or pamphlets.

The parking enforcement efforts were concentrated on the three city parking lots, including the
two on Boonville and one at Harbell, as well as two hour parking, handicap and loading zones
throughout the CID district.

COP Sweckard worked a total of 6 six hour shifts in the month of September.

I worked 3 days this month (8 hr. shifts) wrote 62 tickets and approximately 40 warnings.
I was unavailable to work more days this month due to rain, vacation and time off.

Thanks to the CID Board for allowing me to work the CID Parking Ambassador Position. Twill
be in contact in January on the position.

Bob Doty

CID Maintenance Report

Worked on the Pocket Park, dirt, seeding, pouring concrete slabs for the chess tables, set chess
tables

Added 2 flower pots to the Pocket Park and mums planted
Added 2 musical sculptures to the Pocket Park

CID logos placed on new mule

One mule serviced

Scheduled Lift for November to change the lights over the street for the holidays



Senss| M papssu y diey sisowo Q|0

SHDUTLO))
UOHONJISUOD MBU UM S2INSOJJ 198415 3]BUIPJO0D |

s01j0d 0} Jues saimaid » suodes puess’

SHUIUTUIO))

parsanbal se
VIN

“BuioB-uo

1e¥0Ed pieoq uj

SHIOM liqnd 0} Hoday
saf

JIQUIIAON
sok

“pepoau se

papaau se

“pepesu se
Arep

Buiob-uo

Bunyuuad Jayjeam

Arep

JIQUISAON

peisenbal se
VIN

Bujob-uo

1a30Ed pieog ul

SH0A lignd 0} podey
soh

J2¢0120
sah

pepesu se

peposu se

pepesu se
Arep

“Bujob-uo

yoam Jad sAep G-

Aep

1240190

pa)senbal se
VIN

Buiob-uo

19M0ed pJeog ul
yoom sod shep p-¢

SHIOM 21aNd O} podey
“sek

Jaqundag

soh

pepsau se

pepesu se

Arep

BuioB-uo

yoam J1ad shep 6+

‘Aep

Joquuaydog

‘s)sanbas nuuad Jaysdwnp sjeuiploo)
papasu se sassed bupued anss|

Bupyied aiqelieae jo 1D
Ul s18UMO ssausng g Auadoid gD waoy|

yoded 1@xan Alyuop
siopesseque bupued zZ

saniaoy Bunped Bulog-up

BuipuyAepn
subigy uopjewuoju) Busped
juauaolou] Bunyied

seljliolid

€203 ueq Sunjaeq
sjoalold adeosjealng ajeupiao)

Kioyuaau) Auspend
palspiQ salddng
paoiaIeg Juswdinbg
peoialeg oni)

S8l)IAI}OY saueusjulely Buloo-up

[EAOWIDY NYEID
speep Aeidg
Buiysemiemod’
[EAOWISY MOUS

Bulues|d

setoud

£202 Ue[] 20URUIUIBIA

€zo3

Ueld IO dID




soh EEL sah SUOISIOBP P40/

IN0ALIED 0) papasu se Juswabeuey

alenbs ‘sueoyse) jo Buifidwe ‘Buideems 19ans sok sak ‘sak saonses Aun ypm buneuipioo)
. 7 SUOHNQIUOD JBSIUN|OA

Bupjied/eie}se {£61/S10j/UCEULIOJUI |EIBUSE | sak sek soh 80IAI8S JBWOISND

saojAles 10 seseydind 1oy pepesu se|

SHUIUIUIO))

pepesu Se g sejepdn Ajjjuow’
|

SJUAWIO)

sok

sak

soh

2
sak

sok

soh

sak
saf

JIQUIAON

sak

T sohA

Bujob-uo

JIQUISAON

190ed U-sak
soh

sah
soh
sah
soh
sak
sak
soA
sok
J2q0100

EETY

sok

Buiob-uo

33403120

1ovoed ul-sah
sak

sak
sak
sek
“sok
“sak

sah

sak
Joquuaydag

sak

saf

Butob-uo

Joquudjdos

sejyepdn Qi ‘Buiodas weibouy
sjuawalinbai [eba) ypm aoueldwo?)

SISqUIBW PIBOG M3U JO LUONEILBHD

SeaNIlWG) g Q10 Of Hoddns Jjejs
Wawabeuew ysiy
s82IN0sal |7 40 Jususbeuepy

6uipoday [eoueuly

S2NIIUa iBUJ0 U3IM UCIeuIploo?)
30BQPAJYUOHBLLIOJI [EIDUSC)
uoneulp.oo) pig

sa)nuIN

uonnquisiqg epuaby

€202 uB[d UORISIUIWPY

paubisse Se SSINAIRE ||y
suonsebibns jo 6uibuug

Bupsyies uonewlop| 44y
Bupjoesy 186png

seApaY 31 buloo-uo
'suln ysy
LT LERENTEEL EY VY

sisuueg
sueoysel]

sBunueld

sanuolld

£203z Judwddueyuy 3]

€203

ueld ¥1o0M d1D




CID

Springfield Community Improvement District

DQWNTOWN

I Happenings in our CID

Funky Town Collectibles has opened at 212 S. Campbell
GLS Insurance has opened at Brick City—Building 6

The Cubby Wizard has opened at 601 W. Walnut

QOctober Events:

Pets & Pumpkins—October 21st
11:00 am—4:00 pm Park Central Square

Halloween Pub Crawl—October 28th 9:00 pm

Visit www.itsalldowntown.com Calendar for a list of
October events

October 6, 2023

Officers

Chris Ball
Chairman

Dick Scott
Secretary

Craig Wagoner
Treasurer

Board of Directors

Paula Adams
Chris Ball
Michelle Billionis
Steve Eudaly
Brett Foster
Dan Griffin
Allen Kunkel
Lori Lampert
Mack Musgrave
Jeff Schrag
Dick Scott
Eleanor Taylor
Craig Wagoner
Andrew Wells

Bruce Adib-Yazdi

Brian Ussery
Maintenance Supervisor

Barb Baker
CID Manager

Mary Lilly Smith
Director Emeritus



